Sent: 22 June 2015 08:59

To: Planning
Subject: FW: S6/2015/0956/FP - : 15 Church Street Hatfield AL9 5AR {-14556-0-}
PLANNING

) _ DF'* RTMENT
Kind Regards, L7 UN 1015
Sam Dicocco ' PO ETY
Assistant Planning. and Enforcement Officer Welwyn Hatfi‘ld“ orough=~Eouncil
01707357364

s.dlcocco@welhat.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: Andy Instone [mailto:Andy.Instone@hertfordshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 June 2015 14:13

To: Sam Dicocco :

Subject: $6/2015/0956/FP - : 15 Church Street Hatfield AL9 5AR {-14556-0-}

Dear Mr S Dicocco,

Thahk you for consulting me.

’

In this instance, the proposed development is unlikely to have an impact on significant
archaeological deposits, structures or features. I will be. making no comment at this time.

Yours sincerely,

Andy Instone

Historic Environment Advisor ‘

Natural, Historic & Built Environment Advisory Team Environmental Resource Planning Postal
Point EMG CHN1@8 Hertfordshire County Council, County Ha%l, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DN
t: 91992 555241 Comnet / Internal: 25241

Hertsdirect / Twitter / Facebook
Hertfordshire - County of Opportunity
To contact the Historic Environment team, please direct all enquiries to the new telephone

number and email address:
t: 91992 555021 Comnet / Internal: 25021 historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: DataSpace Consult [mailto:system@dataspaceconsult.co.uk]

Sent: 03 June 2015 11:43 '

To: Andy Instone

Subject: Consultation Invite: 15 Church Street Hatfield AL9 5AR {-14556-0-}

Dear Andy

You have been invited by Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council(Development Management Officer)
to consult on the following application using the DataSpace Consult Live system:



- Location: 15 Church Street Hatfield

Application ID: S6/2015/0956/FP - MT S Dicocco Application Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield
Borough Council(Development Management Officer)

Applicant: Mr A Perschky

AL9 5AR Deadline Date: 19/06/2015 00:00:00

Description: Installation of 2 No. rooflights following removal of existing conservatory

roof

In order to participate in this cons

ultation, please click the following link:

http://www.consultlive.co.uk/index.aspx?appID=14556

Kind Regards,

Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council(Devélopment Management Officer)

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consultation.

If you have problems with this link,

please email the Consult-Live help team -

helpdesk@resolutiondm.com quoting reference: EM0O9 .

Powered by DataSpace Consult Live www.consultlive.co.uk’
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